
4733 9/20/2016 14~20:21 From: ncbatty To: jrsmith7 Jordan, the A/AD has two thumb drives has, We 

can come pick them up this AM, Did the A/AD do 

i chain of custody with the person he Bet the 

drives from? 

4772 9/20/2016 14:30:04 From: jrsmith7To: ncbatty he wrote down who proviided them to him, and 

then locked them in a safe 

4787 9/20/2016 14:31:�8 From: ncbattyTo:jrsmith7 

9/20/2016 14:31:51 From: jrsmith7 To: ncbatty 

You’ve got the signatures from all of those 

~eople? 

5ussman to Str=ock to Sporre - we can get 

4893 9/20/2016 15:16:29 From: ncbattyTo: jrsmith7 

4894 9/20/2016 15:1.6:33 From: jrsmtth7 To: ncbatW 

¢895 9/20/2016 15:17:19 From:jrsmith7To:ncbatty 

4896 9/20/2016 15:18:00 From: ~cbatWTo:jrsmith7 

4897 9/20/2016 15:18:05 From: jrsmith? To: ncbat~ 

4898 9/20/2016 15:!8:09 From:nchattyTo:jrsmith7 

4899 9/20/2016. 15:18:09 From: jrsmi~l~:7 To: ncbatW 

Tim says A/AD is leaving - t assume we can get 

into the safe? 

Eric said we can either do the signatures or you 

IPH?) can do a 302 just say/n8 how you got the 

evidence from Eric, signed in an envelope and 

stored in a safe 

you’re good to I~o to access them 

Remind me you~ roomil? 

(for Eric) 

4900 9/20/2016 15:1B;14 From:jrsmith7 To: ncbatty i’m down in 1869 if you need 

5043 9/20/2016 19:08:19 From:jrsmith7To:ncbatty you there? 

51~50 9/20/2016 19:08:33 From: jrsmith7 To: ncbatty ’ the form is c~rnplete - two things, we need to 

chat telephonically, and can you send me the 

scan.qed PDF 

52491 9/21/20161 12:39:t91From: sjhellman To: r~batty J 
did you see Jordan’s request to send her the pdf~ 

Excerpt of FBI-DWS-EC-00000042 

SCO FBIPROD 004789 

Subject to Protective Order 
SCO-006310 

SCO-3500U-009796 

No. 1:21-cr-00582-CRC (D.D.C.) DX-509 0001 



5250 9/21/20:[6 12~39:33 

5251_ g/21/2016 12’.39:55’ 

5252 9/21/2016 12:39:59 

5253 9/21/2016 12:40:17 

5254 9/21/2016 12:4~:~ 

5258 9/21/2016 12:47:4B 

5259 9/21/2016 12:47:5~ 

5260 9/21/2016 12:48:05 

5261 9/21/2016 12:48:0~ 

5262 9/21/2016 12:51:37 

5263 9/21/2016 12:51:44 

526’7 9/21/2016 12:51:53 

5268 9/21/2016 12:52:07 

~269 9/21/2016 12:52:11 

5270 9/21/2016 121i2:13 

5271 9/21/2016 12:52:18 

5272 9/21/2016 12:$2:29 

From: ncbatW To: si bellman 

From; ncbatW To: s)hellman 

From: ncba~" To: sjhellman 

From: ncba~y To: sjhe!lman 

From: ncbatty To: sjhellman 

From: nc, bat’Ly TO: sjhellman 

From: ncbatty TO: sjhellman 

From: ncbatty To: sjhell’man 

From: ncbatty To: sjhelln~n _ 1 

From: sjhellman To: ncbatty 

From: sjheliman To: ncbatty 

From: sjhellman To:’ncbat~ 

From: ncbatty To: sjhellman 

From: sjhellman To: ncbatty 

From: sjhellman To: ncbatty 

From: sjhellman Tc~:" nd~atty 

From: sjhellman To: ncbatty 

No..,.ho{d one. 

Maybe I deteted, 

She w’~’nts the report? 

Oh, ve~. Iseeit. 

IM 

13m asked if we would write a brief summary of 
what we think abo-t the DNC rel~or~, 

can do it 

But I’m thinking we should at least plug the 

thumb drives into Frank’s computer and look at 

the files ..... 

What do you think? 

probably not an issue....but Just FYI pretty sure his 

write blocker isn’t bu approved 

Its the one that comes with a sans class 

not the DeXT write blockers 

in all i,~kelyhood, should be Just fin 

fine 

low ~evet of risk 

~an set up a VM if we want to take a look 

Excerpt of FBI-DWS-EC-00000042 

SCO FBIPROD 004790 

Subject to Protective Order 
SCO-006311 

SCO-3500U-009797 

No. 1:21-cr-00582-CRC (D.D.C.) DX-509 0002 



5273 9/21/2016 12:$2:29 From:ncbattyTo;sjhellman 

5274 9/21/201E 12:52:38 From:ncbattyTo:sjhellman 

5275 9/21/2016 12:52:47 From:ncbatWTo:sjheilman 

5276 9/21/2016 12:52:47 From: sjhellma’n To: ncba~y 

5277 9/21/2016 12:54:38 From: Sjhellman To: ncbat-ty 

5278 9/21/2016 12:54:48 From: sjhellman To: ncbat~y 

5279 9/21/20~L6 12:54:52 From: ncbattyTo: sjhel]man 

5313 9/2.1/2016 13:07:59 From: sjhellman To: ncbarw 

,eah 

Ok, let’s do it. 

Let me come watch, 

ok 

ok, might take a bit for me’to find the fi~ezs I need 

to set up a vm 

give rn; a few miins, i’ll have to hop around op 

~van 

~k 

Frank’s write blocker won’t work for t~umb 
drives...no usb input 

Excerpt of FBI-DWS-EC-00000042 

SCO FBIPROD 004791 

Subject to Protective Order 
SCO-006312 

SCO-3500U-009798 

No. 1:21-cr-00582-CRC (D.D.C.) DX-509 0003 


